
From: Eve Grant
To: Danielle Cohen; Natalie Wilde
Cc: Mary Weaver; Zoe Bos; Holly Walker
Subject: DP CG DG Papers - for noting
Date: Friday, 4 November 2022 3:35:26 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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DP CG DG Papers - 7 November (DPO Version).pdf

Hi Danielle
 
Here are a copy of the papers for you.
 
Hardcopies have been delivered to your office.
 
 
Kind regards
 
 

Eve Grant
Acting Executive Assistant to Michael McKee
Corporate
Department of State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

 

   

P 3452 7946
Level 39, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002

 

 

statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

 

 
 

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You
must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege
attached to this message and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department
does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information
contained in this email and/or attachments.
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Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 

  

Deputy Premier/Coordinator-General and Director-General 
Weekly Meeting – Agenda 
 

 

Coordinator-General 
1. Noting papers 

 

Director-General 

1. Emerging Issues for discussion   

2.  Noting papers 

3. Standing items 

Date 7 November 2022 

Attendees Honourable Steven Miles, Deputy Premier and Minister State Development, Infrastructure, Local 
Government and Planning and Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure MP 
Danielle Cohen, Chief of Staff 
Mike Kaiser, Director-General, State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 
Natalie Wilde, A/Assistant Director-General, Policy, Portfolio and Government Services 
Mary Weaver, A/Director, Office of the Director-General (secretariat) 

RTI2223-044-DPMSDILGP - Documents for release - Page 17 of 198

Irrelevant information deleted in accordance with section 73 of the RTI Act.

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

    

3-4 Correspondence weekly report Note  

 
Next meeting: 14 November 2022 

 

Coordinator-General Forward Agenda 
Meeting date Agenda item Lead 

 
Director-General Forward Agenda 

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



Pages 19 through 72 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Irrelevant information deleted in accordance with section 73 of the RTI Act.



Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning  

 

Correspondence report 
 

RTI2223-044-DPMSDILGP - Documents for release - Page 73 of 198



Pages 74 through 75 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Irrelevant information deleted in accordance with section 73 of the RTI Act.



Summary This wk Last wk Var

Total briefs / corro with MO 112 109 2.8%

Items 100 days or over 14 10 40.0%

Items between 50 - 99 days 18 21 -14.3%

Items between 25 - 49 days 20 18 11.1%

Items between 1 - 24 days 60 60 0.0%

Key
No Days in MO Date into MO Ref Title Author Author Org Elected official/council? Comments Group

Over 30 days in the Minister's Office

                                         03-Nov-22

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

111 1 02-Nov-22 MC22/3453
Proposed height reduction to apartments in Buddina 
Village North Precinct - - No PG

112
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Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest under section 49 of the RTI Act.Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest under section 49 of the RTI Act.Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest under section 49 of the RTI Act.
Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest under section 49 of the RTI Act.Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest under section 49 of the RTI Act.

Irrelevant information deleted in accordance with section 73 of the RTI Act.

Irrelevant information deleted in accordance with section 73 of the RTI Act.



From: Larin Bligh
To: Zoe Bos
Cc: Holly Walker; Danielle Cohen
Subject: DP/DG & DP/CG Agenda and Papers - Monday 12 December 2022
Date: Friday, 9 December 2022 2:05:54 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png
image004.png
DP DG CG Papers.pdf

Hi Zoe
 
Please find attached agenda and papers for Monday’s DP/DG & DP/CG.
 
Folders have been delivered to your office.
 
Many thanks
Larin
 

Larin Bligh

Senior Executive Officer
Officer of the Director-General
Department of State Development,
Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning

 

P 3452 6965 M
Level 39, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD
4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002

 

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
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Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest under section 49 of the RTI Act.



Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 

  

Deputy Premier/Coordinator-General and Director-General 
Weekly Meeting – Agenda 
 

 

Coordinator-General 

 

1. Emerging Issues Presenter Timing Purpose 

2. Noting papers 

 

Director-General 

 

1. Emerging Issues for discussion Presenter  

Date 12 December 2022 

Time 3.30pm – 4.30pm  

Attendees Hon Steven Miles, Deputy Premier and Minister State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government 
and Planning 
Danielle Cohen, Chief of Staff 
Toni Power, Coordinator-General 
Kerry Smeltzer, Assistant Coordinator-General 
Mike Kaiser, Director-General, State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 

Apologies David Stolz, Assistant Coordinator-General 
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

Next meeting: 19 December 2022 

 
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



Pages 80 through 129 redacted for the following reasons:
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
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Page 131 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Irrelevant information deleted in accordance with section 73 of the RTI Act.



Summary This wk Last wk Var

Total briefs / corro with MO 101 98 3.1%

Items 100 days or over 17 16 6.3%

Items between 50 - 99 days 11 11 0.0%

Items between 25 - 49 days 12 12 0.0%

Items between 1 - 24 days 61 59 3.4%

Key
No Days in MO Date into MO Ref Title Author Author Org Elected official/council? Comments Group

Over 30 days in the Minister's Office

                                         08-Dec-22

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53 14 24-Nov-22 MC22/4764 Objection to change the plan for the Buddina Urban 
Village Sunshine Coast - Member of the public No PG

54 13 25-Nov-22 MC22/4402 Concerns regarding the rezoning of Buddina Urban 
Village - Member of the public No PG

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77
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



Page 133 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Irrelevant information deleted in accordance with section 73 of the RTI Act.



From: Larin Bligh
To: Zoe Bos
Cc: Holly Walker; Virginia Dale; Danielle Cohen
Subject: DP/DG-CG - Monday 5 December 2022
Date: Friday, 2 December 2022 2:32:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
DP DP-CG Papers.pdf

Hi Zoe
 
Please find attached DP/DG-CG papers for Monday.
 
I will drop the folders into Holly soon.
 
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

Date 5 December 2022 

Time 3.00pm – 4.00pm  

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
Natalie Wilde, A/Assistant Director-General, Strategy, Insights and Advisory 
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

Next meeting: 12 December 2022 

 
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



Pages 137 through 187 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Irrelevant information deleted in accordance with section 73 of the RTI Act.



Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and PlanningDepartment of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning

Correspondence report
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Page 189 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Irrelevant information deleted in accordance with section 73 of the RTI Act.



Summary This wk Last wk Var

Total briefs / corro with MO 98 117 -16.2%

Items 100 days or over 16 21 -23.8%

Items between 50 - 99 days 11 18 -38.9%

Items between 25 - 49 days 12 17 -29.4%

Items between 1 - 24 days 59 61 -3.3%

Key
No Days in MO Date into MO Ref Title Author Author Org Elected official/council? Comments Group

Over 30 days in the Minister's Office

                                         01-Dec-22

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68 7 24-Nov-22 MC22/4764 Objection to change the plan for the Buddina Urban 
Village Sunshine Coast - Member of the public No PG

69

70 6 25-Nov-22 MC22/4402 Concerns regarding the rezoning of Buddina Urban 
Village - Member of the public No PG

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

RTI2223-044-DPMSDILGP - Documents for release - Page 190 of 198

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



Page 191 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Irrelevant information deleted in accordance with section 73 of the RTI Act.




